

PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 8:10 AM
To: Monarque, Stephen
Cc: John.Only@luminant.com; tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com; jairus_greene@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Magee, Michael; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ward, William; Eric.Evans@luminant.com
Subject: RE: 2009-09-30 Request of time extension to respond to RAIs

Thanks Steve. I agree with the dates you listed.

I apologize for not returning your phone call yesterday. My meeting ran quite late. We are very interested in the review update. I am in an all day meeting again today. I intend to see if Todd Evans or John Conly can give you a call and get the update from you.

Thanks again,

D. R. Woodlan
Donald R. Woodlan

Luminant

bus 254-897-6887, cell 214-542-7761, fax 254-897-6890
Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 6:44 AM
To: Woodlan, Don
Cc: Conly, John; tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com; jairus_greene@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Magee, Michael; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Ward, William
Subject: RE: 2009-09-30 Request of time extension to respond to RAIs

Don,

The revised due dates as I understand are RAI 32 is now November 12, 2009, RAI 46 is now November 9, 2009, and RAI 60 is now November 17, 2009.

thanks,

Steve

From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 1:14 PM
To: Monarque, Stephen
Cc: John.Only@luminant.com; tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com; jairus_greene@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com
Subject: 2009-09-30 Request of time extension to respond to RAIs

Steve,

As discussed this morning, Luminant hereby requests more time to respond to selected RAIs as listed below:

- RAI 32, Question 02.02.03-7, Unit1/2 impact on Units 3/4 - Luminant would like a 28 day extension (additional time needed to develop a new qualitative discussion)
- RAI 46, Question 02.03.03-2, Meteorology - Luminant would like a 21 day extension for question 02.03.03-2 part c (additional time needed to develop list of screened met data in the RG format).

- RAI 060, Questions 03.07.02-01 to 16 Seismic – Luminant requests a 21 calendar day extension (additional time needed due to the number of questions being asked in this area in the COLA and the US-APWR design certification application reviews)

Thanks,

D. R. Woodlan

Donald R. Woodlan

Luminant

bus 254-897-6887, cell 214-542-7761, fax 254-897-6890

Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.

Hearing Identifier: ComanchePeak_COL_Public
Email Number: 681

Mail Envelope Properties (4C66789B9B144E42B3FBCAD7B9C908A701D58349)

Subject: RE: 2009-09-30 Request of time extension to respond to RAls
Sent Date: 10/6/2009 8:10:28 AM
Received Date: 10/6/2009 8:10:52 AM
From: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Created By: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com

Recipients:

"John.Conly@luminant.com" <John.Conly@luminant.com>
Tracking Status: None
"tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com" <tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None
"jairus_greene@mnes-us.com" <jairus_greene@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None
"russell_bywater@mnes-us.com" <russell_bywater@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None
"nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com" <nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Magee, Michael" <Michael.Magee@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Ward, William" <William.Ward@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Eric.Evans@luminant.com" <Eric.Evans@luminant.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Monarque, Stephen" <Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: MDCTXUEXCL01N2.corptxu.txu.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2962	10/6/2009 8:10:52 AM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: